TABSHEET
BID # SDOC 10-B-089 CJ § 5 g
Multi-Purpose Sport Flooring g -é %‘
5/28/10 2:00 PM 2 -g o
Read By: 23 g
Recorded By: =35
2% 2
Completed Invitation To Bid cover page YES
Certified Business Program Reciprocity Affidavit YES
Completed Bid submittal form YES
Drug Free Certification YES
Debarment Certification YES
Emergency/ Storm related catastrophe agreement from YES
Conflict of Interest form YES
References YES
Licenses/Occupational YES
Proof of Insurance YES
Hold Harmless Agreement N/A
Non-Disclosure Agreement for Confidential Materials N/A
One Original, One Copy and Copy of Bid submittal on CD? YES
Verification from Mfg. of product indicating installer is approved VES
to install the product as bid.
List any variations of the product to be considered for approved YES
by the District.
Specifications and descriptive literature of flooring. YES
Addendum #1 YES
PRICE SHEET
ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION
Total Turn-Key Price to remove existing and the
1 complete installation of new synthetic athletic sports $44933.00
surfacing system including striping at St. Cloud Middle
School.
List Manufacturer Bidding: Mats Inc.
Cost for 3rd party limited warranty (see paragraph See Attached No
1.09 A). $ 3rd Party
- offered
How long after receipt of Purchase Order to 10 days
commence work? /davs
How many days after commencement of work to 7 days
complete? /days
Total Turn-Key Price to remove existing and the
2 complete installation of new synthetic athletic sports $44,933.00
surfacing system including striping at St. Cloud Middle
School.
List Manufacturer Bidding: Mats Inc.

Cost for 3rd party limited warranty (see paragraph

See Attached No

complete? /days

1.09A). $ 3rd Party
offered
How long after receipt of Purchase Order to 10 days
commence work? /days
How many days after commencement of work to
7 days

32170

SSE, Inc.
< < P.0.Box 602
» » © New Smyrna Beach, FL

E
E

YE
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
N/A
N/A

YES
YES

YES

YES
YES

$42,678.00

Taraflex Sport M+

Included in base
bid

14 days

10 days

$42,678.00

Taraflex Sport M+

Included in base
bid

14 days

10 days

Warthan Associates
1800 Coyote Drive,

Suite B
Chester, VA 23836

S

Z 5 P.0. Box 3045
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N/A

N/A

YES
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$42,800.00

As specified

Included in price above

14 days

10 days

$42,800.00

As specified

Included in price above

14 days

10 days
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